



RANGE ROVER

Range Rover Sardinia Cup

Equipment Substitution Request

Received: 2026-06-04 11:55 CEST

Request No: 05

Boat: Sardinia Cup - SC 1 - GBR-51X - Django wr - Ettore Botticini

Request:

Old Equipment:

New Equipment:

Reason:

Dear Technical Committee,
during last night's offshore race we were forced to abandon our A3 sail in the water due to safety concerns on board.

We made every reasonable effort to recover the sail; however, in heavy wind conditions, it remained trapped below the water surface and, after careful consideration, we reluctantly decided to abandon the sail in order to prevent further damage to the yacht and, most importantly, to avoid putting crew members at risk.

We trust that you will understand the circumstances described above and appreciate that our decision was made solely in the interest of safety.

Kind regards,
Ettore Botticini

Response: Approved

Thank you for informing the TC as required by NOR 1.4.4.

Response By James Dadd Printed at 2026-08-12 01:14 CEST